Quinn, Heather L (SOS)

From: Laura Stoess <Istoess@stoessandassociates.com>

RE .
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 1:53 PM RECEIVED
To: Quinn, Heather L (SOS); Stephens, Matt D (DLG) UN 19 2
Subject: City Commissioner vacancy filled JUN 13 2024

SECRETARY OF STATE

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization

Report SuSpicious

This Message Is From an External Sender.

Ms. Quinn and Mr. Stephens:

Please be advised that, last night, the City Council for the City of Crestwood, Kentucky voted to fill the Commissioner’s
seat formerly belonging to Commissioner David Bryant. Commissioner Bryant passed away. The Council voted to fill his
vacancy with his wife, Joan Bryant. She was sworn in last night. Her address is 7102 Hwy. 329, Crestwood,

KY 40014. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Laura Ellis Stoess

Attorney at Law

Stoess & Associates, PLLC
6344 W. Highway 146

PO Box 310

Crestwood, Kentucky 40014
Tel. No.: 502-243-4144

NOTICE: This message together with any attachments, has been sent from a law firm and may contain information which
is confidential or privileged. If you realize that you are not the intended recipient, or that there was no reason for me to
have sent this message to you, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message,
or any attachment, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender immediately by reply e-
mail or phone call and immediately delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, you are informed that if there
is any tax advice contained in this communication or attachments, it is not intended to be used and cannot be used for
the purposes of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code nor may any portion of this document or
attachment be referred to in any marketing or promotional materials.



